MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH

Software Engineer

SUMMARY

An ambitious student with enthusiasm for industry innovations and technologies. Quality-driven Software Engineering Analyst with an extensive understanding of taking and transforming ideas into applications driving business success. Experienced working with teams to produce impactful, leading-edge websites that engage customers and deliver business results. Well-versed in design standards and user preferences.

EXPERIENCE

Associate Software Engineer

11/2021 - 02/2022

PROITP

Islamabad, Pakistan

Taxation and Bookkeeping

- Software & network maintenance, and security issues for an established network of 30 computers.
- Developed Website
- Developed learnability and adaptability soft skills and technical hard skills.
- Applies strong troubleshooting and diagnosis skills to address challenges.
- Implemented software and hardware upgrades to boost system speed.
- Reviewed project specifications and developed technology solutions that met or exceeded performance expectations.

Software Developer

07/2021 - Present

MA LEATHERS

Sialkot, Punjab, Pakistan

Leather Garments

- Collaborated on stages of systems development lifecycle from requirement gathering to production releases.
- Developed Website and Invoicing System.
- Assisted in the integration testing with other developers and other development teams.
- · Participated in software field testing to verify performance of developed project.
- Tuned systems to boost performance.
- · Corrected, modified, and upgraded software to improve performance.
- Applied honed problem-solving skills to analyze and resolve issues impacting business operations and goal achievement.
- Installed and configured software applications and tested solutions for functionality.
- Reviewed project specifications and designed technology solutions that met or exceeded performance expectations.

Sales Representative

11/2017 - Present

STATE LIFE

Daska, Pakistan

Insurance Corporation

- Sold 200+ Insurance Policies.
- Met with existing customers and prospects to discuss business needs and recommend optimal solutions.
- Set and achieved company defined sales goals.
- Retained excellent client satisfaction ratings through outstanding service delivery.
- Joined with the sales team to collaboratively reach targets, consistently meeting or exceeding personal quotas.
- · Developed and applied sales strategies to increase profits.

Bachelor of Science - BS, Software Engineering

EDUCATION

University of Gujrat, Sialkot Sub Campus

Intermediate - F.Sc Pre Engineering

04/2015 - 07/2017

Punjab College Daska

Matriculation - Science Group

Govt. High School Daska

04/2013 - 06/2015

09/2017 - 07/2021



SKILLS

Team Building · MS Office · Office 365 ·

Programming • Project Management •

System Installation and Maintenance •

Networking · Customer Support ·

Database · MYSQL · Server Maintenance ·

IIS Server · Software Installation

INDUSTRY EXPERTISE

Front End Development

Wordpress

HTML/CSS

Javascript

Bootstrap

Flutter

LANGUAGES

Urdu Native

English Proficient

11111

CERTFICATIONS

Digital Marketing

Digiskills.pk by Govt. of Pakistan

Freelancing

Digiskills.pk by Govt. of Pakistan

Wordpress Development

E-Rozgaar by Govt. of Punjab

PROJECT

University Project

2021 University of Gujrat, Sialkot

Flutter E-commerce App

 Developed an E-commerce App using Flutter with Augmented Reality (AR) Functionality. It was a Group project I completed this project with my 2 group members. My Responsibility was to develop UI/UX, Front-end Design, and Deploy its back-end Functionalities.